

Gabriela Cotaya

Registered Nurse

Houston, TX 77433

1gaby1927@gmail.com

+1 832 875 1798

Bilingual, caring and compassionate Registered Nurse with five years of hands on experience in perioperative patient care seeking a Registered Nurse position where experience and exceptional interpersonal skills can be utilized to provide the highest level of patient care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

OR RN

Memorial Hermann Health System - Houston, TX

May 2020 to Present

Registered Nurse

North Houston Surgery Hospital - Houston, TX

February 2019 to Present

1. OR/Endo
2. Pre OP
3. Pacu

Registered Nurse

Houston Children's Surgical Center - Houston, TX

February 2014 to January 2019

Director of Nursing

Northwest Surgery Center

2016 to 2016

2016

IR Registered Nurse

Ben Taub Hospital - Houston, TX

2016 to 2016

2016

Charge Nurse

Brookdale SNF and Rehabilitation - Houston, TX

2013 to 2014

Personal Banker

Bank of America

2005 to 2011

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing in Nursing

University of Texas at Arlington - Arlington, TX

2015

Associate of Applied Science in Nursing in Nursing

Lone Star College

2013

Associate of Science in Clinical Nursing Expertise

Lone Star College

2011

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: September 2020

State: TX

Skills

- RN
- Med Surg
- Staff Nurse
- Critical Care
- Hospital
- Operating Room

Additional Information

- Triage
- Outpatient clinic nurse
- Medical/Surgical
- Procedural Support
- Living Assistance
- Lab Result Evaluation
- Wound care
- Physician Coordination
- Health Education
- Charting/Documentation
- Electronic Medical Record
- Pediatric Perioperative Care
- Adult Peri-Operative Care
- Adult Special Needs Peri-Operative Care

- Sterile Technique

Licensure & Certifications

Registered Nursing License in Texas #838694

ACLS, PALS and American Heart Association Exp. 9/2020